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(50 by strfingciu from tlio noighboring Stntos, whoro Ilotnl iicoouiinoda-

tion foi'ins oiiu of thu iiuirkud fuuturcH of their sochil iirvuiigeinontH.

RoHsin ilouHu irt u pliiiii iiuuiHivu looking Htnictiiri! in tliu Ituliuii

stylo Imilt uiulur tho suporiiitoiHlfiico of Win. Kuun'iiiiiii, Architoct.

Tlio entiro froittugu on York Stroot in 152 fuot, thu frontagu on King

Struct is 2()H font, forming a right unglo ivn<l pruHcnting :i fiM,'a(lo 355

foot long iin«l tivu storios in hoight. Tho think on K ing Struct in GO

foot (looi), that on York Stroot 50 foot. From abont tho cuntro of

the King Stroot front^igo an additional building oxti-nds noarly to a

lino with tho York Stroot flank, containing tho dining room 90 foot

by 40 foot, billiard room, «tc. Tlio fronta of tho groiuid storoy,

which is all 14 foot high, aroof cast iron and plato glass, with niarblo

window-sills. Tho dressings of tho windows aro of Ohio froostono.

forming in all olovou stores on King Stroot and fonr on York Stroot,

Tho iippor storeys aro of pressed brick with stoiio dressings. Tlio

main entrance is on York Street, and presents a colonnade or

rocossod portico 20 foot in width, with fluted columns, loading to a

spacious Hall paved with encaustic tiles. Tho reading-room,

smoking-room, tl'c, lead from this Hall to tho right. A spacious

oaken stair with massivo balusters and hand-railing loads to the

second floor, on which is tho drawing-room GO foot by 24 foot, the

dining room already referred to, and a variety of other apartments.

There aro in all 252 rooms in the building—tho principal ones are

all heated by steam—and all of them are lighted with gas. Tho

building was commenced on tho 15th of September, 1855, and

finished on the 15th of May, 1857.

Tlie Union Railroad Station which forms the terminus for the

Grand Tinink, Northern, and Great Western Railways, is at tho

foot of York Street so that this Hotel is most conveniently situated

for travellers. Proceeding west along Front Street wo come to

PARLIAMENT BUILDINGS.

The first Parliament Houses were erected in the year 1790, on a site

near the present goal, at the east end of tho city. They wore of

brick, two in number, 40 by 25 feet, and standing a hundred feet

apart, a space wich was afterwards filled uj) by additional Ijuildings.

They had some pretensions to elegance of design and construction,

but were destroyed by the Americans on the taking of the town in

1813. They were replaced in 1820, the Government business having

been meanwhile transacted in tho building on Wellington Stroot,

lately occiipiod by Chief Justice Draper, but which has now dis-

appeared. On the night of the 30th December 1824, they were


